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TO:
State Traffic Engineer


Traffic Division


FROM:


DATE:


SUBJECT:
Route, County


Job Number


Project Description

SIGN ORDER FORM CHECKLIST of necessary information to be submitted with the request.
· The project’s Signing Location Plans are submitted to allow Traffic’s sign designer to show how and where the signs apply to the roadway.

· Plans may be submitted by mail or electronically.

· Plans must depict the roadway alignments, not simply a list of signs needing details.

· Plans indicate the intended location of the signs in relation to the roadway.

· Electronically submitted plans are complete with all reference files necessary to view required roadway and sign layout features, if applicable.

· The Sign Location Plans indicates whether a sign is ground-mounted or is mounted on an overhead structure.

· Any sign size limitation relating to structural limitations or roadway features have been indicated on the Sign Location Plans, if applicable.

· 30 working days are allowed for sign designs to be completed starting from the time Traffic Division receives the request.

· Turn around times vary depending on the size and the number of requests and the completeness of the information received by Traffic at any given time.

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Requester’s telephone number:

Requester’s email address:

Requestor’s Comments (optional):  
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Sign Design Order Form











Our mission is to provide a world-class transportation experience that delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missouri.
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